
 

ADDENDUM #2 

FOR 

RFP – Hyper Converged Infrastructure 

Dated July 30, 2018             

 

Clarifications: N/A 

Questions:  

1) What is the space occupied by the Unified Communication System? Answer: UCS space is 1TB 

ESXi on each of the VNX5200 

 

2) What are the total number of vCPUs and RAM consumed? Answer: There are three servers in 

each space: 

• CCM0x 1 vCPU, 6GB RAM 

• IP-Px 1 vCPU, 4GB RAM 

• UC0x 2 vCPU, 6GB RAM 
 

3) How much RAM headroom for growth should be included within proposals? Examples may be 
50% or 100% growth. Answer: See Item 4 in the Exhibit A “Scope of Work” 
 

4) How much Storage Capacity headroom for growth should be included within proposals? 
Examples may be 50% or 100% growth. Answer: See Item 4 in the Exhibit A “Scope of Work” 
 

5) How many node failures should the HCI cluster be able to survive per datacenter? Answer:1 
node failure 
 

6) Should the system be able to survive a failure during a software update? Answer: Yes 
 

7) Does the system need to be able to survive a single datacenter failure? Answer: Yes 
 

8) Must the solution be capable of single click upgrades to firmware, hypervisor, and management 
components? Answer: Not required, would be a nice option.  
 

9) Will PCCA entertain solutions which leverage VMware vSphere instead of Hyper-V? Answer: Yes 

 

10) How many years of support and licensing must be included within all components of proposals? 

Answer: Please provide solutions for 1, 3, and 5 years of support and licensing – if available 

please provide solutions for 7 years  

 



11) What level of support service is expected from manufacturer or software vendor? 24x7? 8x5? 4 

hour response? Next business day support? Answer: 8x5 with 4hour response 

 

12) Is Microsoft licensing required as part of this RFP for upgrade to Windows Server 2016? How 

many CALs are needed? Answer: PCCA currently has Windows 2016 Datacenter licensing for 96 

Win SVR DCCORE 2016 MFG# 9EA-00270 and 150 CALs. 

 

13) If we are required to provide services for Active Directory we typically need a call with our 

technical services specialist.  Will we be able to have a conversation to validate our response? 

Answer: There will be some AD work as part of the final solution since the Domain/Forest level 

will be upgraded to Server 2012 minimum. No you will not be able to have discussions before 

RFPs are to be submitted, these discussions can occur during finalizing the contract and 

deliverables. 

 

14) Are the 39 servers listed on Appendix-A all VMs today? Answer: Yes, all of the servers list in 

Appendix A are virtual 

 

15) If the above are VMs, what is the hardware specs of the physical hosts they are running on? 

Answer: Currently there are 4 blades with 24 cores and 256 Gb RAM 

 

16) There are 3x Windows 2003 servers listed on Appendix-A.  Will PCCA be upgrading or retiring 
these prior to migrating to the new solution? Answer: The goal is to have them upgraded or 
retired before the migration. 

 
17) On Exhibit A, Detailed Scope of Work, item #4, it states; "The solution must include all 

equipment necessary to seamlessly integrate the Hyper-converged infrastructure into PCCA’s 
existing network backbone" - What is the current network backbone? Answer: Cisco Nexus 7700 
core connected by 10GB SM Fiber to Cisco 2960XR 48 Port Switches.  

 
18) Are there available 10Gb ports for the Hyper-Converged nodes to connect to? Answer: Yes 

 
19) Will any of the existing Cisco UCS servers be retained to provide additional compute only nodes 

in the Hyperconverged architecture?  This would maximize existing hardware investments until 
those solutions are retired. Answer: Current infrastructure will be retired when the new HCI 
project is completed. 

 
20) Will the existing Cisco Unified Communications (UC) environment be transferred to the 

Hyperconverged architecture?  If so would a Tested Reference Configuration (TRC) be required 
to provide complete Cisco Technical Assistance Center (TAC) support for the UC solution? 
Answer: Yes, the existing UC environment will be transferred to the Hyper-Converged solution 
and yes TRC must be followed. 

  
21) Would PCCA prefer an on-premises centralized management solution for the Hyperconverged 

environment, or should a cloud based management solution be offered? Answer: Both options 
will be considered 



22) The RFP mentions that “PCCA desires a solution that will be active/active for instant failover and 
minimal-effort failback,” but later in the document PCCA states that they are “looking for active 
/ active failover with RTO in a minimum of 5 minutes.” When PCCA states the need for A/A, are 
they talking about running production workloads in both sites, do they want Synchronous 
Replication between the two sites, or is a five minute RPO acceptable in this instance? Answer: 
We will have running productions in both sites and want Synchronous Replication between the 
sites and 5 minutes of RPO is acceptable 

 

23) The growth expectation of 25% in the next five years, is that 25% per year or 25% total? Also, is 
that growth the entire environment (compute, memory, and storage)? Answer: Over the 5 years 

 

24) Are both sites participants in a flat network? Answer: Yes 

 

25) What oversubscription ratio is PCCA comfortable with (vCPU:CPU)? Example: 4:1 2:1 1:1. 
Answer: Just to clarify, when specifying the over subscription, we are assuming vCPU to cores vs 
vCPU to physical procs?  If so, please provide options for 1:1 and 2:1. 

 

26) Will Veeam need to be factored in the newly proposed solution for Backup/Replication? Answer: 
We currently use Veeam for backup and expect that to stay the same. 

  



27) Are we allowed to propose 3rd party solutions like Zerto for disaster recovery and replication? 
Answer:  Yes, but please include them as options 

 
28) What are your performance numbers/latency you are striving for? Answer: There are many data 

points for performance and latency.  We expect the solution to be low latency and high 
performance.   We will compare solutions accordingly. 

 
29) Please confirm your connectivity between data sites: At PCCA and offsite. Answer: Single Mode 

Fiber between the XMDF and IT Server room. We have redundant 1GB solutions for offsite 
solutions if we choose those options. 

 

Drawings: N/A 

 

 
 


